
From: ~ Colleen s. 
To: ~!kJQQy; Evc;ns. J~rr•-s 
Subject: RE: Whitaker 
Date: Friday, March 24, 2017 1:00:00 PM 

d:) (5lJust talked to him. He represented 

Scott in some Iowa civi l matter as a plaint iff and then did give some legal advice after t hat, but not 

for WPM bu.siness. He never looked at inventions and never w ent to a mee~ine. 

From: Goodman, Jody 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 10:11 AM 
To: Evans, James; Robbins, Colleen B. 
Subject: RE: Whitaker 

,b) (5) 

From: Evans, James 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 10:03 AM 
To: Goodman, Jody; Robbins, Colleen B. 
Subject: RE: Whitaker 

From: Goodman, Jody 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 9:32 AM 
To: Evans, James; Robbins, Colleen B. 
Subject: RE: Whitaker 

'JJ (;:i) 

(:J) (5) 

From: Evans, James 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 9:17 AM 
To: Goodman, Jody; Robbins, Colleen B. 
Subject: RE: Whitaker 

-
From: Goodman, Jody 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 10:00 PM 
To: Robbins, Colleen B.; Evans, James 
Subject: Re: Whitaker 

'.D) (5) 

On: 23 March 2017 21 :02, "Robbins, Colleen B." <CROBBJNSf<L.i:k.g:Qy> wrote: 



(b) (5) 

(b) (5) 

(b) 1 5) 

Let's talk tomorrow. 

Colleen 


